

BRADLEY D. BILLHIMER
Ocean County Prosecutor

CASEY M. LONG
Chief of Detectives



MICHAEL T. NOLAN, JR.
First Assistant Prosecutor

MICHAEL WEATHERSTONE
Deputy First Assistant Prosecutor

OFFICE OF THE PROSECUTOR
119 Hooper Avenue
P.O. Box 2191
Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191
732-929-2027
www.OCPONJ.gov

May 11, 2026

Mr. Steven Miller

Via OPRA machine: opra+request-90678-f9ce9ac3@requests.opramachine.com

Re: Open Public Records Act (OPRA) requests
Request for Communications, correspondence, etc.

Dear Mr. Miller:

This office is in receipt of your request for records under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act (OPRA). Your email dated May 7, 2026 provided additional information that enabled this office to locate the attached documents that are responsive to your request. Personal identifying information has been redacted pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1, et seq. Please be advised that multiple emails consisting of duplicates have not been provided.

With this letter, the Ocean County Prosecutor's Office considers your OPRA request to be fulfilled.

Yours very truly,

s/Dina R. Khajezadeh
Dina R. Khajezadeh
Assistant Prosecutor

DRK/dk
Enclosures

Khajezadeh, Dina

From: Coughlin, Bridget <BCoughlin@co.ocean.nj.us>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2026 2:00 PM
To: Weatherstone , Michael; Long, Casey; Billhimer, Bradley; Nolan, Michael
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Brick Township Police

Received, thanks.



Bridget Coughlin
Executive Assistant Prosecutor
Ocean County Prosecutor's Office
119 Hooper Ave., P.O. Box 2191
Toms River, N.J. 08754
Office: (732)-929-2027 Ext. 7994
Email: BCoughlin@co.ocean.nj.us

Warning: This message is intended for the user of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by reply or by telephone (732)929-2027 Ext. 7994 and immediately delete this message and all of its attachments.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

From: Weatherstone , Michael <MWeatherstone@co.ocean.nj.us>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2026 1:56 PM
To: Long, Casey <CLong@co.ocean.nj.us>; Billhimer, Bradley <BBillhimer@co.ocean.nj.us>; Nolan, Michael <MNolan@co.ocean.nj.us>; Coughlin, Bridget <BCoughlin@co.ocean.nj.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Brick Township Police

Got it

Khajezadeh, Dina

From: Long, Casey <CLong@co.ocean.nj.us>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2026 1:53 PM
To: Billhimer, Bradley; Nolan, Michael; Weatherstone , Michael; Coughlin, Bridget
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Brick Township Police

Received

Casey

Chief Casey M. Long
Chief of Detectives
Ocean County Prosecutor's Office
CLong@co.ocean.nj.us
Office: 732-929-2027 ext. 3182
Cell: [REDACTED]

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

From: Billhimer, Bradley <BBillhimer@co.ocean.nj.us>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2026 1:30:52 PM
To: Nolan, Michael <MNolan@co.ocean.nj.us>; Weatherstone , Michael <MWeatherstone@co.ocean.nj.us>; Coughlin, Bridget <BCoughlin@co.ocean.nj.us>
Cc: Long, Casey <CLong@co.ocean.nj.us>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Brick Township Police

FYI

Khajezadeh, Dina

From: Nolan, Michael <MNolan@co.ocean.nj.us>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2026 1:38 PM
To: Billhimer, Bradley; Weatherstone, Michael; Coughlin, Bridget
Cc: Long, Casey
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Brick Township Police

Thank you.



Michael J. Nolan, Jr.

First Assistant Prosecutor
Office of the Ocean County Prosecutor
Office: 732-929-2027 Ext. 7604
MNolan@co.ocean.nj.us

Warning: This message is intended for the user of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by reply or by telephone (732)929-2027 Ext. 7604 and immediately delete this message and all of its attachments.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

From: Billhimer, Bradley <BBillhimer@co.ocean.nj.us>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2026 1:31 PM
To: Nolan, Michael <MNolan@co.ocean.nj.us>; Weatherstone, Michael <MWeatherstone@co.ocean.nj.us>; Coughlin, Bridget <BCoughlin@co.ocean.nj.us>
Cc: Long, Casey <CLong@co.ocean.nj.us>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Brick Township Police

FYI



Prosecutor Bradley D. Billhimer

Ocean County Prosecutor's Office
119 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey 08754
Office: 732-929-2027
Cell: [REDACTED]
BBillhimer@co.ocean.nj.us

Warning: This message is intended for the user of the individual or entity to which it is address may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, and exempt from disclosure applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified th dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have r this communication in error, please notify me immediately by reply or by telephone (732)929-20 immediately delete this message and all of its attachments.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

From: Mastronardy, Michael <MMastronardy@co.ocean.nj.us>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2026 12:41 PM
To: Henry Drew <HDrew@brickpd.com>; Billhimer, Bradley <BBillhimer@co.ocean.nj.us>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Brick Township Police

Received

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Henry Drew <HDrew@brickpd.com>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2026 12:34:53 PM
To: Billhimer, Bradley <BBillhimer@co.ocean.nj.us>; Mastronardy, Michael <MMastronardy@co.ocean.nj.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Brick Township Police

This message has originated from an **External Source**. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Good morning Prosecutor Billhimer, and Sheriff Mastronardy. Chief Forrester is out on Administrative Leave. Effective immediately, I am serving as the Acting Chief of Police. If I can be of any assistance, my cell number is [REDACTED]

Thank you.

Acting Chief Henry J. Drew #147
Brick Township Police Department
[REDACTED]

hdrew@brickpd.com

Khajezadeh, Dina

From: Billhimer, Bradley <BBillhimer@co.ocean.nj.us>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2026 1:32 PM
To: Henry Drew; Mastronardy, Michael
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Brick Township Police

Thanks Hank my cell is [REDACTED] if you need anything.



Prosecutor Bradley D. Billhimer

Ocean County Prosecutor's Office
119 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey 08754
Office: 732-929-2027
Cell: [REDACTED]
BBillhimer@co.ocean.nj.us

Warning: This message is intended for the user of the individual or entity to which it is address may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, and exempt from disclosure applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified th dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have r this communication in error, please notify me immediately by reply or by telephone (732)929-20 immediately delete this message and all of its attachments.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

From: Henry Drew <HDrew@brickpd.com>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2026 12:35 PM
To: Billhimer, Bradley <BBillhimer@co.ocean.nj.us>; Mastronardy, Michael <MMastronardy@co.ocean.nj.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Brick Township Police

This message has originated from an **External Source**. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Good morning Prosecutor Billhimer, and Sheriff Mastronardy. Chief Forrester is out on Administrative Leave. Effective immediately, I am serving as the Acting Chief of Police. If I can be of any assistance, my cell number is [REDACTED]

Thank you.

Acting Chief Henry J. Drew #147
Brick Township Police Department
[REDACTED]

